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Rauno Lee

From: Andrejs Mislēvičs <andrejs.mislevics@railbaltica.org>
Sent: teisipäev, 21. veebruar 2023 10:00
To: Merilin Danquah
Cc: Konstantins Markovs; ITALFERR - AMODIO PINO; Iesbeograd - Dragisa Popovic; 

Tetiana Kravic; Rauno Lee; Margus Vapper
Subject: FW: EST regional stations

Importance: High

Dear Merilin,  
 
As was discussed in the meeting last Friday,  
RBR and CCS Engineer reviewed the size of the technical room for CCS equipment proposed by the Regional station 
designer in the regional station buildings. 
We confirm that the estimate of 33 m2 is correct. 
 
Therefore please discuss in a next meeting with the Regional station designer the possibility to optimise room 
allocation and foresee 33 m2 for CCS technical room. 
 
If further support needed from our side – please give me know. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Andrejs Mislēvičs | RB Rail AS 
Deputy Head of S&O/Signalling and Communications Team Leader | +37126579657 
 

From: Konstantins Markovs <Konstantins.Markovs@railbaltica.org>  
Sent: pirmdiena, 2023. gada 20. februāris 18:26 
To: Andrejs Mislēvičs <andrejs.mislevics@railbaltica.org> 
Subject: EST regional stations 
 
Hi! 
As agreed, below is a text about technical rooms in Estonian regional stations. 
 
All equipment listed by CCS engineer must be placed in the station technical room. The 33 m2 room is sufficient for 
this task. Dimensions of the room can be reduced in exceptional cases by agreement with CCS engineer.  
In case it is impossible to provide the required space in a station building construction of separate technical building 
will be required. 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
 

Konstantins Markovs 
Technical Project Manager 
(Railway Systems) 

Mob.: +371 29451191 
E-mail: Konstantins.Markovs@railbaltica.org 
Satekles 2b, Riga, LV-1050, Latvia 
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This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential information and may be privileged and 
otherwise protected under copyright or other applicable intellectual property laws. All information contained in this electronic communication is solely for the 
use of the individual(s) or entity to which it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in any 
way disclosing any of the information in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, and 
destroy the communication and any files or attachments in their entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. 
 

 

 Hoiatus: See e-kiri pärineb RBE välisest allikast. Olge manuste ja linkide avamisel ettevaatlik!  


